Robin & Wilsdon

Robin & Wilsdon originated as North & Robin, an architectural partnership formed in London, England in 1903 by Sydney Vincent North (1872-1951) and Charles Collas Robin (c.1876-1916). In c.1915 William John Wilsdon (1866-1951) joined the practice which was renamed North, Robin & Wilsdon and later North & Partners.

By the 1930s he was a partner in the firm Robin & Wilsdon. As Charles Collas Robin had died in 1916 it is not known who North was in the partnership

Worked in UK